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From: Asa Nilsson-Weber
To: Harmon Rita T.
Cc: Ortiz, Monica
Subject: Stormcloud Unit 5--Grading Plan Resubmittal
Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 4:42:18 PM
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Rita,
 
The attached grading & drainage plan is re-submitted because the project has been “dormant” for a
 few years.  The plan was approved prior to the ESC plan and First Flush requirements took effect. 
 The DRC plans will need to be resubmitted because it has been over a year since approval. 
 
Curtis requested that we resubmit the g&d plan showing water harvesting areas between the
 sidewalk and the curb to “somewhat” address first flush requirements.  He also required that we
 submit an ESC plan (to be prepared by Inspections Plus).  The DRC plans will be updated to reflect
 the first flush water harvesting areas.
 
I added a hatch to the first flush areas on the plan and to the legend and a detail per below.  I noted
 on the detail that the grading for the first flush areas will not be part of the grading cert.  I will add
 this detail to the DRC plans. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you.
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Åsa Nilsson-Weber, P.E.
Principal / Vice President
 

Isaacson & Arfman, P.A.
Consulting Engineering Associates

128 Monroe St. N.E. 
Albuquerque, NM 87108
Phone:  (505)268-8828
Fax: (505)268-2632
asaw@iacivil.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT and CONTENT NOTIFICATION: This message and any accompanying attachment(s) contain information
 which may be confidential or privileged and is intended only for the individual or entity named above. It is prohibited to disclose, copy, or
 distribute the contents of this message. If you received this message in error, please notify us immediately.

Recipient acknowledges that any attached electronic files may not contain all of the information on the approved construction
 documents and are not intended to be relied upon as a replacement for the approved construction document(s). This information is
 provided to the user as a courtesy by I&A for this project only and shall not be used for any other purpose without the express written
 consent of Isaacson & Arfman, PA.
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